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DELAWARE RIVER AND BAY AUTHORITY 

  

DELAWARE AIRPARK 

 _____________ 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

TO 

 

CONTRACT NO. 33N-24-A 

 

CONSTRUCT BOX HANGAR 

 

November 14, 2023 

 

To all concerned: 

 

The original Contract Documents issued on November 1, 2023, shall be amended as noted herein.  

This Addendum No. 1 shall hereby become part of the Contract Documents. Bidders must 

acknowledge this Addendum in the space provided on the signature page of the Bid forms.  

 

Amendment No. 1: Written Questions/Answers (see below). 

 

 

* * * * * * * * * 

 

CONTRACT NO. 33N-24-A 

Addendum No. 1; Amendment No. 1 

 

Questions/Answers 

 

Q1. Specification 133419, Section 2.4; A1, states roof paint finish two-coat fluoropolymer 

(siliconized polyester). There are two different coatings of fluoropolymer. What is the 

coating that needs to be provided?  

A1. The Contractor is to provide galvalume finish for roof panels. 

 

Q2. Specification 133419, Section 2.7; E. Gutters. The Plans do not show this condition. Will 

gutters be required for this project? If yes, what type of gutters will be needed? What is the 

intent for gutters & D.S.? 

A2. Gutters and downspouts are not to be provided. 

 

Q3. There are no specifications for exterior wall panels in terms of gauge thickness and coating. 

Can these specifications be provided? 

A3. Exterior wall panels are to be 26-gauge panels with a factory finish rust-inhibitive weather-

resistant backend enamel of 1 mil minimum thickness. The color is to be selected from the 

manufacturer’s full range. 
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Q4. There are no specifications for interior partition wall materials in terms of gauge thickness 

and finish, one side or both sides of interior columns. Can these specifications be provided? 

A4. The Contractor is to provide 28-gauge metal panels with galvalume finish for interior 

partition panels, one side of the interior columns per detail shown on the Plans. 


